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Dear   
 
Request for Information  
 
I write further to your request FOI ID OP 201 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding:- 
 
Maintenance Contracts  
 
Your request is set out below: 
 
Q1. What type of maintenance management model does your organisation use? E.g. Managed supply-chain, 
single hard-fm & soft-fm contractor, internal workforce, principal contractor etc. 
 
Single Hard FM Contract 
 
Q2. Can you provide a list of the approved contractors used? 
 
ICOM (BDR Group) 
 
Q3. What are the total values of contracts granted? 
 
£12,750,000.00 
 
Q4. When do these contracts expire? 
 
30th September 2023 
 
Q5. What services are provided in each contract? 
 
Building repairs and maintenance, planned preventative maintenance, maintenance of engineering services 
infrastructure, security systems maintenance. 
 
Q6. What procurement method was used? E.g. Open ITT, Framework if so, which one? 
 
Open ITT 
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I confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. I am 
also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have 
received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter.   If you are 
not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a 
decision. 
 
Yours Sincerely  
 
 
 
On Behalf of  
The Information Governance Department 




